

PERRY HIGH SCHOOL

1307 North Avenue Perry, Georgia 31069 Phone (478) 988 – 6298 Fax (478) 988 – 6381 Dr. Arthur Billings Mrs. Melisa Hunt Mrs. Nicole Stone Mr. Jay Wood **Assistant Principals**

Mr. Wesley D. Martin (Del) **Principal**

Dr. Arthur Billings **Athletic Director**

Perry High School Council Minutes

April 29, 2024

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Stacy McDaniel at 7:03 a.m. in the Perry High School professional learning lab. Mr. Martin led the group in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Council members present included Principal Del Martin, Stacy McDaniel, Kenneth Rafferty, Andreika Oliver, Felton Williams and Kelsey Wilkins. Also present was Rhonda Walters (minutes). Council member Dawn Scott was absent.

The minutes for the February 26, 2024, meeting were reviewed and approved with a motion by Stacy McDaniel and a second by Kenneth Rafferty.

There was no old business to discuss.

New business included:

- Parent advisement was March 4-6. Parents met with advisors to set up fall schedules for their child. Mr. Martin asked if there were any concerns. Positive feedback was given by council members. Mr. Martin clarified a dual enrollment question for Ms. Oliver
- Drama department won Southeastern Theater Conference competition with their play, "Bookbinder." The group competed in Mobile, Alabama on March 15. Will receive championship rings for being first place in the nation
- Rising 9th graders visited the school on Friday, March 15. They toured the school with student tour guides. Parents attended Parent's Night on March 19 to learn about high school information. Dr. Cannon did an excellent job orchestrating this event.
- PHS hosted its 2nd Athletic Signing Day on April 10th. We had 6 athletes sign college scholarships to play at the collegiate level including Baseball, Golf, Football and Wrestling
- Prom was April 20th at the stadium gym. It was a beautiful event with great attendance.
- Sunday, April 28, we hosted the State Championship Ring Ceremony. Lunch was served in the gym and the ring ceremony was held in the auditorium.
- Tuesday, April 30, we will host the annual FFA Banquet. Both Perry High and Perry Middle will give out annual awards and scholarships. We are very proud of this program and its participants.
- HCBOE Retirement Banquet will be May 2 at the Ag Center. Perry High has several retirees including:
 - Melindy Hartley Science

Panther Pride In All We Do



- o Tina Locklear Science
- Deona Spencer English
- Charles Anthony PE
- Nicola Long Media Clerk
- Spring Musical will be May 10-12. They will be performing "Freaky Friday" for the public.
- Spring Football game will be at Jones County High on May 10
- Golden Eagle Awards are in Macon on Tuesday, May 7th. Perry High has 14 nominees in various categories.
- Senior Honors Night will be Thursday, May 16 at 6:00 in the stadium gym. Honor graduates will be recognized, and scholarships will be awarded.
- The PHS Teacher of the Year is Mr. Felton Williams. He has taught at PHS for 3 years. Our Perry High Support Person of the Year is Mrs. Nancy Whiddon. She has been at PHS for 26+ years.
- Finals for students will be May 20, 21, and 22. Exemption letters will go out May 17.
- Perry High Graduation will be May 25 at 12:00pm at Reaves Arena at the Georgia National Fairgrounds. Each graduate will receive 10 tickets which is 2 less than previous years. This reduction is due to the increasing population of our student bodies and the need for space.

Mr. Martin concluded by asking if there were any additional questions or comments. There was further discussion on the great job teachers, counselors, and admin did to execute night advisement. It was also added that our girls soccer will travel to compete in the Elite 8 and our baseball team has advanced to the Sweet 16.

With no further questions or comments, the meeting was adjourned at 7:25.

Submitted by Rhonda Walters